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CENTRICA DISTRIBUTED ENERGY & POWER (DE&P)
CORNWALL LOCAL ENERGY MARKET PROJECT – LEGAL SUPORT
Pre-Qualifying Questionnaire 
Background
Centrica plc’s Cornwall Local Energy Market project (LEM) is a part EU funded pioneering initiative involving the development of a virtual marketplace that will trial providing participants (homes and businesses) with a platform to buy and sell energy and flexibility both to the grid and the wholesale energy market. We will also be installing new generation and energy storage technology, which will allow us to explore how individuals and businesses interact with the technology. The three year trial is being delivered in partnership with the local distribution network operator Western Power Distribution, alongside National Grid and Exeter University. See www.centrica.com/cornwall
Legal Services
Centrica plc has a multi-disciplinary in-house global Legal, Regulatory, Compliance & Secretariat function, including the Centrica DE&P Legal team who provide day to day legal services support to all global DE&P business unit teams including the LEM project team (based in Truro and Windsor) via the DE&P Managing Counsel (based in Windsor).
[bookmark: _GoBack]The LEM project team and the Centrica DE&P Legal team will shortly be inviting tenders from suitable external law firms to provide supplementary external legal support across a range of areas working in partnership with the in-house DE&P Legal team. This Pre Qualifying Questionnaire is intended to identify suitable Legal Firms for invitation to submit proposals for the tender.
Subject to any review of Centrica’s Legal services procurement arrangements generally from time to time and Centrica being satisfied with the quality and value of support received, the appointment is intended to be in place for the lifetime of the project, which is due to conclude around 2020/21. 
This is an unusual and highly innovative project and we are looking for all our partners - including external legal support - to demonstrate a genuine passion for the LEM and, as well as providing sound legal advice and guidance, to act in a collaborative and commercial way to support the overall success of the project.
Pre-Qualification
Responses to the following Pre-Qualifying Questionnaire are requested to be submitted by email to James Dickinson (james.dickinson@centrica.com) by 12pm UK time on Mon 3rd April 2017.  Successful Pre-Qualification Applicants will then be provided an Invitation to Tender.

Please do not send any other information with this PQQ.  We will request this at ITT.

Evaluation
Centrica reserves the right to interview the provisionally selected firm and amend or alter the process as it sees necessary, subject to giving reasonable notice. 



		COMPANY DETAILS

	Company Name

	:

	Registered Address

	:

	Company Registration Number

	:

	Name of Proposed Contracting Entity

	:

	Address

	:

	Postcode

	:

	Contact Person

	:

	Telephone Number

	:

	Position

	:






		CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
	 
	 

	Before considering submitting any proposal, please ensure you would be sufficiently able to act from a conflict of interest perspective noting that relevant third parties include National Grid, Western Power Distribution, Exeter University and ECCO International.  We are willing to discuss any issues around this as necessary and, where possible, will seek to accommodate any proposals you have for managing potential conflicts. 

Please confirm Y/N if you have any potential conflicts with the following parties in relation to supporting Centrica on the Cornwall Local Energy Market project:
	YES
	NO

	National Grid
	       □
	       □

	Western Power Distribution
	       □
	       □

	Exeter University
	       □
	       □

	ECCO International
	       □
	       □

	Where you have answered ‘Yes’ to any of the above, please give details of your intended plans for managing any such conflicts:





	





	RENEWABLE ENERGY 
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience of supporting the development of distributed energy generation assets in the UK?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable passion for and knowledge of the renewable energy industry? 
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 

	ENERGY REGULATION 
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience in providing advice, where required, in relation to legal and regulatory issues arising in connection with implementation of flexible smart grid projects (NB, Centrica’s in-house Regulatory function is leading on regulatory matters working with external partners separately where needed but it is expected the external legal partner may need to contribute to analysis on occasion)
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 

	IT / IP / R&D
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience in providing advice relating to Information Systems (Information Technology)/Intellectual Property/Research & Development related matters?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 

	EU FUNDING / STATE AID COMPLIANCE
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience in advising on legal aspects of project delivery in compliance with European Regional Development Fund (European Structural Investment Fund) rules and regulations and the terms of the EU Funding Agreement signed in 2016?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience in delivering projects in compliance within state aid rules consistent with the state aid principles upon which EU funding has been obtained (the Cornwall LEM Project has been approved under GBER Article 48 – Energy Infrastructure)?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 

	PUBLIC PROCUREMENT
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience carrying out procurement activities compliant with relevant requirements (Centrica is not a Contracting Authority or a Utility for the purposes of the Cornwall LEM Project. Centrica must apply the National Rules to the awarding of contracts.  The Interpretive Communication and the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 do not therefore apply to this project.)
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 

	BUSINESS TO BUSINESS CONTRACTING
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience of providing advice (particularly strategic), drafting and negotiating support in relation to commercial contracts with potential business partners, business customers and suppliers (NB, it is envisaged that where possible Centrica’s existing standard contracts for providing and sourcing goods and services will be utilised, subject to amendment)?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 





	 
	 

	RESIDENTIAL CONTRACTING
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have relevant demonstrable experience of providing advice (particularly strategic) and drafting in relation to residential customer contracts?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant experience (no more than 50 words. Bullet points are acceptable) 





	 
	 

	FINANCIAL
	YES
	NO

	Does your firm have annual turnover in each of the last 3 audited accounting years exceeding £10,000,000 per annum?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant financial performance/metrics (no more than 50 words, bullet points are acceptable) 




	 
	 

	Will your firm enter into an engagement letter on terms to be agreed but including an aggregate limitation of liability of not less than £3,000,000 (subject only to standard exclusions)?
	       □
	       □

	Please provide some very brief examples of relevant financial performance/metrics (no more than 50 words, bullet points are acceptable) 
	 
	 






		DECLARATION

	The preceding questions have been completed using the best and most accurate information available at time of the reply and it is agreed that all responses can be substantiated, if required to do so. It is agreed that the information supplied in this questionnaire may subsequently be used as grounds to exclude or remove the Applicant from the tender process.

	Signed:  …………………………………………………..

	Authorised Signature …………………………………………………..

	For and On Behalf of:  …………………………………………………..

	Position of the Applicant:  …………………………………………………..

	Date:  …………………………………………………..
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